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Legislation Details (With Text)
File #: 21-0071 Version: 2 Name:
Type: City Resolution Status: Passed
File created: 1/26/2021 In control: * Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland
Redevelopment Successor Agency and the City
Council
On agenda: 2/16/2021 Final action: 2/16/2021
Title: Subject: Mosswood Park Master Plan And CEQA Determination Adoption
From: Oakland Public Works Department
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution (1) The Mosswood Park Master Plan; And (2) The Related
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Negative Declaration; And (3) Accepting And
Appropriating: (A) A Donation From The Oakland Parks And Recreation Foundation Which Received
Funds From The Kaiser Permanente Northern California Community Benefit Program In An Amount
Up To Three Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($3,500,000.00) For Use On The Mosswood
Project; And (B) MacArthur Transit Village Development Impact Funds In The Amount Of One
Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($125,000.00) For Use On The Project
Sponsors:
Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 1awzView Report, 2. View Report 2, 3. View Report Attachment B, 4. View Legislation, 5. 88516

CMS
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
2/16/2021 1 * Concurrent Meeting of the Adopted Pass

Oakland Redevelopment
Successor Agency and the City
Council

1/28/2021 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled

Subject: Mosswood Park Master Plan And CEQA Determination Adoption

From: Oakland Public Works Department

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution (1) The Mosswood Park Master Plan; And (2) The Related California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Negative Declaration; And (3) Accepting And Appropriating: (A) A Donation From The
Oakland Parks And Recreation Foundation Which Received Funds From The Kaiser Permanente Northern California
Community Benefit Program In An Amount Up To Three Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($3,500,000.00) For Use
On The Mosswood Project; And (B) MacArthur Transit Village Development Impact Funds In The Amount Of One
Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($125,000.00) For Use On The Project
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